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MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committee Members
FROM: Kip Harrington, Division Manager
DATE: May 23, 2024

RE: 24TP025 — 2024-2027 Transportation Improvement Program —
Amendment #24-003A

Attached for your acknowledgement is Administrative Amendment #24-003A to the
2024-2027 Transportation Improvement Program. This amendment increases funding in
the Interstate Maintenance Projects category to allow for changes in the typical section
identified during final design. The changes resulted in additional materials needed to
meet design standards.

The proposed change is contained in the table below.

Project Original  Revised Net
Year Cost Cost Change
(millions)  (millions)

Project Category / Description

Interstate Maintenance Projects

0.11 1M 0902(188)67 09NV- 190 E & W from Box Elder to 2 2024 $7.133 $9.774 +52.641
miles east of New Underwood
Total Change to Category +$2.641

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends acknowledgement of the 2024-
2027 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #24-003A.
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